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July 2, 2025  
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 
 

Re: Malco Enterprises of Nevada, Inc. v. Alelign Woldeyohannes, No. 25-3 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 On July 1, 2025 the Court docketed the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari and 
called for a response on July 31, 2025 in the above-captioned case. Pursuant to 
Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent Alelign Woldeyohannes respectfully requests 
a 30-day extension of time to and including September 1, 2025 to file a brief in 
opposition.  

 Counsel for Respondents seek an extension of time in which to file their brief 
in opposition due to the fact they will be responding to each of the cases referenced 
below and because of the press of other litigation deadlines. Counsel has the following 
deadlines in the weeks leading up to the current deadline: 
 

• A joint case management report on July 11, 2025 in Alice J. v. Dhillon et 
al., U.S. District Court D. Nev., 3:25-cv-246; 

 
• A response to a motion to dismiss on July 15, 2025 in Lydia K v. G6 

Hospitality Franchising LLC, et al., U.S. District Court N.D. Tex., 3:25-cv-
755; 

 
• An omnibus response to a motions to dismiss on July 18, 2025 in Alice J; 

U.S. District Court D. Nev., 3:25-cv-246; 
 
• A two-day trial on July 17 and 18, 2025 in In re: G.R.B., Hamilton County 

Court of Common Please Juvenile Division, F/24/000023 Z; 
 
• A third amended complaint on July 18, 2025 in Chloe C. v. Rashid et al., 

U.S. District Court D. Nev., 2:23-cv-2056; 
 
• Discovery responses on July 23, 2025 in Sarah C. v. Hilton Franchise 

Holding LLC et al., U.S. District Court D. Nev., 2:23-cv-2037; 
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• An omnibus response to motions to dismiss on July 25, 2025 in Emily T. 
and Amanda D. v. SBY Downers Grove LLC, et al., U.S. District Court 
N.D. Ill., 1:25-cv-3303; 
 

• A reply brief on July 25, 2025 in Hambleton v. Help Las Vegas Housing 
Corp., Nevada Supreme Court, 89391. 

 
Counsel for Petitioner does not oppose this requested extension. 

 
 
 
  Respectfully submitted,  
 
  /s/ Jonathan L. Hilton  

 Jonathan L. Hilton 
  Counsel for Respondent 
 
 
 
cc: John P. Elwood (Counsel for Petitioner) 
 William T. Sharon (Counsel for Petitioner) 
 Anthony J. Franze (Counsel for Petitioner) 


